

RE: PDG Priority Files Update Deck- For review- Due Aug 23 noon

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 29 Aug 2017 18:39:29 -0400
Attachments: DRAFT-PD+G Deck (2017-08-29)V2 v1.2 - SNAP ESP.PPTX (127.04 kB)

Hi Folks,

Cabinet Office has made another turn of this product and was hoping to get our review again to confirm comfort with some of the changes. Attached is a version with suggested edits in blue font.

Let me know if you have any concerns.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Sent: August 24, 2017 10:33 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>; Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>; Campbell, David (ENERGY) <David.Campbell2@ontario.ca>
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>; Tresise, Landon (ENERGY) <Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca>; Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>; Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: PDG Priority Files Update Deck- For review- Due Aug 23 noon

Hi Martin,

Slide 2 – was that meant to say “Ontario Fair Hydro Plan” instead of “Long-Term Energy Plan”?

Slide 3 – we should identify the risk of projected bill increases after the inflationary cap ends. (Appreciate this is on the OFHP slide as well, but bears repeating on LTEP).

Thanks,
Craig

Craig Ruttan

Policy Advisor (Energy Supply Policy)
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: 416-314-2641
M: 416-454-2557

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: August-24-17 7:20 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary

(ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: Re: PDG Priority Files Update Deck- For review- Due Aug 23 noon

Craig and David will review and respond on behalf of Minister's Office.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 6:42 AM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: PDG Priority Files Update Deck- For review- Due Aug 23 noon

Hi Andrew,

Please see below. CO has been asked to prepare a priority file update for their DM to present to PDG on September 14. For Energy, this means the OFHP and LTEP. We have been asked to review and provide edits by noon tomorrow.

Attached are coordinated edits from staff across divisions.

Let us know if you are ok with us sharing with CO.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 9:52 PM

To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

Subject: PDG Priority Files Update Deck- For review- Due Aug 23 noon

Hi Martin:

CO has been asked to prepare a priority file update for our DM to present to PDG on September 14. For Energy, this means the OFHP and LTEP. I have completed the template and have attempted to even populate some "measures of success" as placeholders and initial ideas.

I do not want to be putting forward unsupported or inappropriate performance measures, so please have staff review these carefully and they should feel free to delete what is there and propose others as appropriate. More specific the better, if possible, but also keeping in mind the space restrictions.

Unfortunately, we are being asked to have this ready for Thursday afternoon, so please provide edits and suggestions by noon Thursday.

Thank you,

Tim Hindmarch-Watson

Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618